Henry County
Purchasing Department
140 Henry Parkway, McDonough, GA 30253
Phone: 770-288-6027

Fax: 770-288-6047

Website: henrycounty-ga.com/purchasing

ADDENDUM #1
Issued 9/16/2020
Bid # 21-22
Design Services for the widening of Fairview Road
Due Date and Time: September 30, 2020, 3:00 PM

The following items take precedence over referenced portions of the documents for the above-named project and in executing a
contract, will become a part thereof. Where any item in the documents is supplemented hereby, the original requirements will remain in
effect. All supplemental conditions will be considered as added thereto. Where any original item is amended, voided or superseded
hereby, the provisions of such items not so specifically amended, voided or superseded will remain in effect.

This form must be signed and attached to the bid to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum.
Failure to acknowledge any addenda will result in a non-responsive bid.

REVISION:
Bidders must be GDOT certified in one of the following classes: 9.01, 3.02, 3.03, 3.06, 3.07, 3.08, 3.09, 3.12, 3.13,
5.01

______________________________________
Company’s Name

______________________________________
Authorized Representative’s Name

_______________________
Date

_________________________________
Authorized Representative’s Signature
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Bid #21-22
Design Services for the widening of Fairview Road
Questions and Answers

1.

Question: Can you confirm if a Phase 1 Environmental Site Assessment will be required in addition to
the penetration radar for the cemetery along the corridor?
Answer: Yes, the Consultant shall include Phase 1 Environmental Site Assessment.

2.

Question: Will geotechnical soil survey be required?
Answer: Yes, the Consultant shall include geotechnical soil survey.

3.

Question: Should we just include environmental screening for concept phase or go ahead and assume
USACE 404 permitting and/or Stream Buffer variance in base bid?
Answer: Please refer to Invitation to Bid Contract, C. General Scope of Services 1.c and 1.d.

4.

Question: Is project 100% locally SPLOST funded?
Answer: Yes, 100% SPLOST.

5.

Question: Project does not appear to be a state route or connect to a state route within project limits. Is
this project County oversight only or will GDOT be involved?
Answer: County oversight.

6.

Question: Should we assume only signal design will be required until the results of the Traffic Report
indicate if a roundabout is feasible? Or go ahead and include roundabout design/lighting plans/peer
review in addition to signal design in base bid?
Answer: Consultant shall design intersections based on the Traffic Study. Consultant shall
include the design cost of a roundabout and/or traffic signal. If roundabout is the selected design,
then it shall include lighting plan and peer review.

7.

Question: Can you confirm that bridge design will not be required for the project?
Answer: We do not foresee any bridge design for this project.

8.

Question: Are prior traffic studies or traffic counts available for use with this project or will new traffic
counts be required?
Answer: New traffic counts will be required.
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